
K NIG H T S

C O L U M B U S
St. Francis of Assisi Council, Knights of Columbus was 

founded on March 8, 1968. W ithin one year it has grown to be 
one of the largest organizations on campus, now comprising 
130 members. The Knights of Columbus are dedicated to four 
principles: charity, unity, fraternity, and patriotism. The  
activities of the council are divided into six sections: the social 
council; membership activities; fund raising committee; public 
relations committee, which publishes the “K night’s News” once 
a month; Catholic Activities committee; and the Youth  Activi­
ties committee, which has instituted a program of bi-monthly 
visits to St. John’s Orphanage.

The goals for the future set by the Knights are to grow 
within the com m unity of St. Francis College while furthering  
their principles of Charity, Unity, Fraternity and Patriotism.
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COM P LITE R CLUB

The Computer Club began its first year of operation in 1968-69. Working 
with an 1130 model computer, the members of the club were taught the intri­
cacies of consol operation and computer programming. The application of 
computer science to various problems in such diverse fields as mathematical 
analysis, chemical structure and sociological surveys were explored by the club. 

The Club, under the direction of Mr. W illiam Lawlor, is looking forward to
an even more successful coming year.
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